
 

  

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

  

   

TO:   Dr. Mike Riggle 

  

FROM:   Dr. Rosanne Williamson 

  

RE:  TEXTBOOK CHANGES FOR THE 2012-2013 SCHOOL YEAR 

  

DATE:           April 11, 2012 

  

Attached you will find the textbook change summary report.   The detailed textbook 

change report was brought forward at the April 9, 2012 Board meeting and is available on 

line at http://il.glenbrook.schoolboard.net/board . Copies of the proposed textbooks have 

been available at the district office for public review since Monday, April 9, 2012 

through Monday’s meeting on April 23, 2012. 

 

The requests have been reviewed by the teachers involved, the instructional supervisors 

and the associate principals.  The requests are recommended for approval.   

 

While this compilation reflects the majority of textbook changes, we may bring to the 

Board a limited number of texts in mid-summer, which reflect instructional decisions 

made during summer curriculum projects.   

 

I recommend that the attached list be presented to the Board of Education for the Board’s 

approval at its meeting of April 23, 2012. 
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